

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 5:27 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: update on Flint

We are in receipt of a narrative summary of the status of the unpaid accounts for Flint water. I spoke with Jody Lundquist at length this afternoon to let her know that we would have Suzanne and Cary share the cashflow format with her and work to clarify what we are asking her to provide. I expect Cary and Suzanne will discuss this first thing on Thursday and will talk with Jody about that format and her timeline of when she could provide the information. I should note that Jody was being conservative about her timeline so as to not under-deliver and is being careful to be as accurate as possible because she knows this information will be used at a high level and does not want to make mistakes. I will follow-up with Cary and Suzanne after the morning session with the Department leadership which should be around noon.

Larry Steckelberg
Division Administrator
Property Services Division
Michigan Department of Treasury
(517) 241-3733

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 8:05 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Cc: Biehl, Laura (GOV); Heaton, Anna (GOV)
Subject: Re: PRESS INQUIRY | The Guardian

Thank you, Terry.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jan 20, 2016, at 7:47 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> All--

>

> I can respond to this if you'd like.

>

> Regardless, I believe the most appropriate response is..."DM was referring to Treasurer Dillon's decision to approve the move to KWA, which was required under statutory provisions regarding contracts of \$60k or more."

>

> Terry

>

>> On Jan 20, 2016, at 7:09 PM, Ryan Felton <ryanfelton13@gmail.com> wrote:

>>

>> Hi all,

>>

>> I had a question regarding the emails that were released this evening. With regards to the attached email, what exactly is Muchmore referencing when he says Dillon made the "ultimate decision"? The decision for the city to use the Flint River or for it to use the KWA?

>>

>> I'd appreciate a reply at your earliest convenience.

>>

>> Thanks much,

>> Ryan

>>

>> <Image-1.jpg>

>>

>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone